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RE Official Information Act request CDHB 10601

| refer to your email dated 21 April 2021 to the Ministry of Health which they subsequently partially
transferred to us on 7 May 2021 requesting the following information under the Official Information Act
from Canterbury DHB regarding HPV vaccine in schools. Specifically:

I wondered if | could request some information regarding the HPV vaccine in schools?
1. How many schools are part of the HPV immunisation programme in NZ.

In Canterbury we have 148 schools participating in the School Based Vaccination Programme
2. How many schools are not part of the HPV immunisation programme in NZ? Which ones?
We have 12 schools not participating in the programme. They are:

¢ Aidenfield Christian School

e Arahina Ki Otautahi (formerly known as Kingslea)
e Ashley School

e Ashburton Christian School

e Emmanuel Christian School
e Hillview Christian School

e Kaiapoi North School

e Middleton Grange School

e Rangiora New Life School

e Rolleston Christian School

e Rudolf Steiner School (CHCH)

e Tamariki School
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| trust this satisfies your interest in this matter.

Please note that this response, or an edited version of this response, may be published on the
Canterbury DHB website after your receipt of this response.

Yours sincerely

Ralph La Salle
Acting Executive Director
Planning, Funding & Decision Support





